
A Great City … For Generations To Come 

PLANNING, BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT 

Inter-Departmental Memo 
To: Kira Dolch, General Manager of Planning, Building and Development 

From:  Planning, Building and Development 

Date:  May 22nd, 2024  

Re: PLC-2024-001, Request for Removal of Part Lot Control 
Block 113, Registered Plan 59M-498, Splendour Subdivision 
7391, 7393, 7395, 7397, 7399, 7401 Marvel Drive 

 
 

Cobas Developments Inc. has requested to pass a by-law to exempt Part Lot Control from 
Block 113 on Registered Plan 59M-498. Block 113 is proposed to be divided into six 
parcels (Parts 1 to 6 on Schedule 1) for six on-street townhouse dwellings, which are 
currently under construction. 

The request can be supported based on the following: 

• The zoning permits on-street townhouse dwellings at the proposed parcel sizes; 
and, 

• The by-law will permit a deed to be created for each parcel containing a dwelling 
unit and permit each property to be sold separately. 

 
 
 

NT 
Attach. 
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SCHEDULE 1


